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MEMO 
 

August 22, 2014 
 
 

Via email kathleenwparis@icloud.com 
TO:  KATHLEEN WALSH     
 
FROM: JEFFREY KRINSK 
 
RE:  OLD VENICE CAFÉ, INC. 
 
SUBJ:  REVIEW OF MATERIALS 
 
 
 I received your August 22, 2014 communication, including two letters which are 
presumably intended to convey the nature of an ongoing, but escalating, business dispute 
concerning management/ownership of the “Old Venice Café” restaurant asset. 
 
 The information received tells me nothing about the basis of your position, the source of 
your authority, the articles and by-laws of Old Venice Café, Inc., the ownership of interests at 
play, or the course of dealings over time that can assist interpretation of a contractually-based 
entitlement, if any. 
 
 More importantly, it appears that you are currently represented by counsel.  As such, it 
would be improper for me, under California’s Code of Legal Ethics, to insinuate myself into this 
disagreement without the express consent of your current counsel of record.  Nor would such a 
role be of interest absent the appearance of an overreaching injustice. 
 
 I wish you my best – love the pizza at Old Venice – I live up the hill! 
 
 
 
cc: Karin J. Leavitt (kjleavitt@yahoo.com) 

Gary Gevisser (gevisser@sbcglobal.net) 


